
a 10.

M0440 spebe to fteer by pboem about wa' prop"a" for 
wlqeseM to be proided moist the lsee ereme" at a juat 

raetof $385 psM hor. Oert said4% thet U wi0ed swamp 
49 the MUM@bl rotes 1Wsm j c pssm-s - I a at M O 
OR"""e to be migiad (imteluuag sellr, swetas botwh, 
Kithbe, L.. uee, 10olves or 8UsWabl ad Sitmes beer) 
was $63 per howr. 1bsa mi Chim Ali". Ba dgtemiasi 
that OW sbeu ldost sharps Ift awe them SMNM PeYa 
Par possand that the MU vaet bad to he oarth" a m eed to $55 ptheow to pet the PCr low. met dowa to $MomS 
whe' the eveghedus" adr Sded Is. Useam objected to thM 
draft l~amesee asuadit. asee avowe the "eto would be limed but the hrorly use 61 the vote subjhiect to audt.  

Richard Parker called from Watts Dar Nuclear ?last ani asked 
bees about the status of a Personal services contract that be said White wanted to hague same, E6plsy Concern ftegram work at Watts Sa". Noen told Parker that contracting With I'C' UMaveld Other cmeidsratiemw end that it night at be 
possible to is what Parker wanted.  

MASOM, then spoke to Webber about Pather's call. Vebber said ttat he had heard about a $500,0m contract a-w usutiemed it to Parker several weeks earlier. newev er, ebemr said MI had simce received OGCCs February 151, IM~ memorandum so the conditions for eastractiag with sm. as said that Nuclear £r-giftforing had recently geos ahead with a 813 million contract with Bechtel that would cover the ZapLee Conmcern 
Program work Parker was talking about, b,,t :kat WI had a letter from SUM descuibing the work SUMU could is. Webber said tt~at Sequsyah Uuclear Plant a&so Wanted to use the sae 5.LEC cemiraci for some of Its Employee Comcer2 Pregrasm work.  Mason end Uebber agreed that such a contract could only be r*"usted Is accerdance with CCC a February 1S. It" 

mmranu. MD6.. Merck 5. 1851 *3-)) 
3/6/06 Nsses reported to Willi& em his ceeversutiem the previeus day with CrWee em the aeamimee to the SM~Z contract. bees we is Willis, offies whm so"iam e In. beam asked Hases It he talked to lack about the back So PIM article. beses said he had set. Doam said It wae men correct anyway. beess &greed It use met correct is aspe"Pcts. Be thin told Dsia about the discuesies with Cger as the flat rate.  
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Fl" usequcenqstly spiehe to ager by powm. Gre owd 901.mu on~ WIN Wofrries all pro" impiries so the afetract to 
TWA to handle. (.3. Manh 69 JI6M) 

5 JOW6000 ealled bees about tdo V= Imaud alepyee Viaeacial Kieelsoug Noprts. as Sami tftt they wage awinug 
ft e..iasfmt deseriptism of each OW eosmpnatie plan for 3 ~the leaud s~opleme to we is add"in 18aVdlvldmlad W "eas an h requird tows. in reapnes to me. Woas 
about the 701* bason told hme ft"e Vw ezial D"isclem 
Aspects we" available by statute upo reMost. Bjerhas 
told beses Oth the USC 6quye~es Vse amtia Dtsceseem' %W wudstfy tdo Intent of the statute. (NJD.  

At te Pulic mots aViis anr Danannonce that IVA and 
S61 wee areingesiaaflatdoul rae o erbe o 

vACpro e wrking udrteea gomt.(N.D.  

* Vwater$ called Mason at the ond of the day. aSsaid hbe had 
be" Setting with "an HaC~1ah, publisher of The loyilloI jourpag.le, soc,,O Crowell-, that Deck had six imtorwsatiws requests IS to TVA that were met fulfilled, lacludiag ems "avies to do with a survey of "Cloaw plant emplyees; end 

that hVoters wated "hSam to set with Crewell to fill the 
and Alaso Cswichael" %be told his that bc.%hos said be would seeTV s Mneday ashsFCArequests ht e did meat have the 

sectiion 20 deteuminatiem em Kelly, Drotleff, Ruston, and girkebos but that the docuensa still hod blanks in them.  Also his request would Include the hfjjrgl gist r poric detorelmstism but it Was still io draft Ma. 1b rch Go 

I ~3,1718 Represenattive Flippo haskd Duo a "eCow set of qusatlem em TVA's arrompos tsand casts for White's Services. (A-14) 

I s 
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on eemsl ad asbehalftof (OW employees, koteeleff 

Fiacilfteet eorts. ( s-4)t 

reltin t th TVIN -4tret.(So Crowell to Jarrard, 

longr spoke to NU to by phae mesd specif ical ly discussed the 
negtive consent$ bolas made asmut Haese. $apgr told Nuts 
that they had to be fair about Naees. Songer told White mtha be would defend the Dean's authority to enter into the MeI contracts. Be told White that comsideration of the generic 
sectiom M0(b)(2) deterainatiem he had sent Whte could 
provide a basis for the ftard cossidening issues on the 
proper implementation of the arrangements. (N.D. Herch 7, 
1914) 

3/7/16- Saunger, Pason, White, Demise, Zigrossi, sad 91C (There sad 
4,/l/4 mi11) had numerous telephone discussions, meetings, sand 

correspondem * em what if any extension of the PTC comtract 
there should be. OGC~s expressed interest in the discussions * ~was to use QTC to Provide the facts to = oan ILM Cases so 
long as WCC was responsible for doing that wcyk. ligrossi's 
preparedness to assume responsibility for wrongdoing and IJl 
comasetews dississed sew his offrmnaice. not taout work Wth 
eases mates discssged tod his dffte.iMajior amotnto orf with 

worespen onconfidentiality sandrprsrtninmtes 
Th )CJazuary 30 and subsequent order affec;ing these 

documents were considered and discussed. kkeu it became 
apparent that PTC and IVA were not pinug to be able to reach 
agreeuont em continuing, Sanger and "!asom urged 0tIa some 
transitioni arrangement be worked out to kte-. from losing work in process at PTC. (ON? s&W PC agreed to e~e4QT~s work 
for this pupose frOm March 31 to April 12 and .41 M~ Case 
files were Completed sad t.uraed over to 0MC.) (N.D. March 7.  
1954 to April 19 I96) 

31/5/4 The -larch SI M A~4jlle am is a copyrighted article by 
keatrmel themp I egA l csituactiqote Wat 'er& "et' the 
loch, l Compthex legalS conracts,.q. ted you'er got ame 
ethics is levermsent act and the conflict of interest 3law . . . . Orlawpers have betrigto figure out hew 
to h n l t 
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3/10/86 Zigrossi returned his copy of ganger's and Mason's February 13 
files memorsandum for safekeeping "as a result of all the 
interest tn this matter."0 No wrote Sanger "I believe it was 
sent to me for inforuation." (S, Zigrossi to Sanger, 
March 10. 1"6) 

Sanger advised White, copies to Willis and Zigrossi, on 
White's requst for a $40,200 personal services contract with 
SIMC to review 'ZVA~s plans to respond to NRC's section 
50.54(f) letter on Watts Bar Nuclear Plant. The advice 
included: referringe to Sanger'sa February 18 memorandum on 

teruetd$510SCcotatthBor'Jnurdeterminations on the basis that White would act for IVA with 
respect to them-exiting contracts and that the services that 
Nuclear Power needed from SWE should be requested under the I support services contract; that consistent with applicable 
law, White should not personally participate by approval, 
recommendation, or otherwise in any other TVA/SIJEC contract 
matter not covered by the board's detervinatlon; and that 
because the request for services was actually initiated prior 
to White becoming the Manager of Nuclear Power, the requested 
contract could be properly entered into by TVA if handled 
under the General Manager's direction by persons who had no 
interest In SWEC. (G-3) 

Sanger and Mason gave Dean, Waters, and Willis a proposed 
response to Representative Schroeder's February 24. request 
for TVA's side of the story on White's contracts. A few 
minor word changes were suggested and agreed upon. (B-l4) 

33/11/1S6 The Board and White made a presentation to NRC Sanger was 
present and answered questions. At that public meeting, the 
following exchange occurred: 

CO.¶IISSIONEU ROBERTS: To go to your organiza
tion chart, the color-coded one, If I can 
count properly, below or including your posi3 ~tion, Mr. White, youa have got 24. positions 
here and eight are contractors or consultants.  
They are not on the TVA payroll directly.  J ~They don't get a U.S. Government check.  

MR. WUITZ: That's correct.  

c0Cissiowat BonnRT: vas the legality or the 

permissibility for. Lhis scheme been thoroughly.  
confirmed? 
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MR. WIHITE: I will let the lawyers talk about 
it In a minute, but from my perspective, the 
contracts under which we entered into this 

* were reviewed by well over a dozen lawyers.  
They were reviewed by Stone &. Webster, and I 
don't know how many lawyers there. They were 
reviewed by the top TVA lawyers and they were 
reviewed by a legal firm that specializes In 
this 2aind of thing. So any time you canm get 
more than a dozen lawyers to agree-on 
anything, let me tell you, I feel pretty 
confident.  I ~CO.MISSIONER BEMBTAL: I was about to say 
that one thing you learn in this business Is '1 that a dozen lawyers Is-worse than a 
half-dozen.  

[Laulhterj 

MRA. WATERS: I can give you the viewpoint of a 
very fine lawyer. myself.  5 (Laughter] 

M!. W4ATERS: It Is perfectly legal, 
tr. Roberts.  

CHAIR.'AN PALLADINO: Did you want the general 3 counsel to respond? 

MR. WHITE: I don't know if he has anything to 
add.  

MR. SANGER: We have looked at this very 
carefully. of course, and what we are doing 
here is contracting for work, and we have 

express authority under Section 9(b) of the 

unprecedented kind of thing in terms of 1 ' placing people in line management positions, 
TVA has always had these kinds of contracts.  
Idon't have any doubt about their legality, 
and I have so assured the board and die so j before we entered Into this arrangement [NRC 
March 11, 1986 vivating transcript at 97-99).  

j 3' 
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* 3/12/86 Sanger spoke to White by telephone on several matters 
Including telling his that Sanger was sending White the 
Proposed response to Representative Schroeder 'a February 24 
request that Included the Board's and General Hanaget's 
comments.* The proposed response was then sent electronically 
to White's Office and verified. (3-14) 

Sanger advised Willis, with copies for the Board membrs, @1 I the legal basis for the statements in White's February 14 letter onthe Inapplicability toWhite of certain statute&.  
Sanger provided copies of White's February 14 letter as vell 
as Banger's proposed response transmitting the agreed-upon 
letter to White. (A-1l) 

Willis agreed to White's statement In his February 14 
letter. (A-10) 

3/13/86 Banger transmitted to White a copy of White's February 14 
letter which Willis had approved March 12 confirming the 
understanding that White was not and would not be doemed to 
be an employee or In other categories for certain purposes.  
Sanger confirmed White's February 7. 1986 statement that he 
the financial disclosure requirements of the Ethics in 

Govemmn Actandsection 208 applied to White, Kelly, and others and that on the basis of White's understanding Sanger 
had agreed to omit a sentence from White's February 14. letter 
that he understood that TVA may consider him to be an g employee for other purposes. (A-10) 

3/14/66 USaner and Mason reported to Willis on the results of Mason's 
discussions with SWEC (Greer) to develop a Supplement No. 1 
to the SVEC loan agreement to establish flat hourly rates for 
S'WEC and STL!IAR personnel provided under t)-it agreement.  
Sanjer discussed this with Willis in his olf.ce prior to that 
time and subsequently in a session Willis ani 0tnger had in Dean's office. Willis approved the proposial '%! Mason so informed Greer. SWEC (Matson) proposed to Willis - upple
Sent -No. I to the SWEC loan agreement to estab-ish 1tla 
hourly rates for SWIC and STL44A personnel (except Wait*) 
provided under that agreemenit. (A-12, A-5; NXI. March 14., 
1986) 

Referring to his February 10 request for a $40,200 SUEC 
contract to review TVA's plans en the VRC's section 50.54(t) 
request, White confirmed to Banger, copies to Willis and 
Zigroass, that he desired "to maintain an 'arm-length' 
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relAtionship with SMK regarding samy contracts ethar than 
those specifically approed for my involvement by the Noard 
of Directors." Therefore he delegated his authority on 
this contract, as well as all future 8WEC contracts, to 
C. C. Mason for Hesse to deal directly with the General 
Nanager aOd Not to present such, OIEE utters to White. (C-2) 

Representative chroeder subed Gan to look into and report on 
13 questions regarding 'IvA'. arrangements for White's 
services, 2igrossise comnpensation. and intimidation and 
harassment of employees raising nuclear safety Issues. (A-6) 

3/17/86 White submitted to Ranger his financial Disclosure Report.  
CK-28, K-30) 

3/18/86 Sanger provided Drotleff, Kelly. Kirkebo, and Ruston copies 
of SWEC counsel's March 7 letter, but advised these loaned 
employees that the filing of the financial Disclosure Report 
was a personal obligation and that all matters on the 
reports, including requests for extensions, should be handled 
directly between Sanger as the Designated Agency Elthics 
Official and each employee. CE-5. K-13. K-16, K-18) 

3/19/86 White sent Sanger a proposed revised draft response to 
Representative Schroeder's February 24. req~uest. Sanger told 
the board that the response was very late and of particular 
items he would change In White's draft. (5-13) 

J. Q. Webber transmitted to 0CC a draft request from 
C. C. Mason to Personnel for a $5 millicn petrorjl services 
contract with S6TEC for engineering, construction, and opera
tions support services. for a two-year term from February 13, 
1966 to January 12, 1985. (H-3) 

3/20/66 Drotleff and Kirkebo each requestee from. San4.cr an extensien 
to file Financial Disclosure Reports. (K-2. K-24) 

In a meeting with C. C. Mason, Sanger and Willis asked him to get Power's coanoents for Sanger on Sanger's February 27, 1986 
draft section 208(b) generic determination transmitted to 
White on that date. (Note on Sanger to Whits. February 27, 
1936) 
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directed bby ue nc - w aempse that be was being diraertdby a manager to igmOreD OGC advice on SUIC contract matters, eSamer subeequently informed the Goseral aftgerandInspector General of this matter. CL-i) 
* 3/fl/gg Same 8#064 to 0eM. Wbers. and Villis about TWA's reopons" to Representative Schreederes February 24 request for TVA's a'de of the stoa7 and waft specific suggestions to address Udentifled issues, starting with the firch 12 draft. After trying to reWAh 'ite bY tellepone, Seager sent electron

IcallY sad verified receipt of thi further revised draft.  

GAo Cleary A. Wray) asked Deaw to provide a report responding to each of Representative Schroeder$$ qustions on the TVA/S/WChite arrangement and Zigrossi 's compensation.  
(CAD, Wray to Dean, March 21, 1986) 

Referring to Willis' proposed letter to SIJEC prepared and reviewed by Sanger. Mason, and others in 0CC and responding 
to UEC s a ser io s i Ma son s ~ eb ua 28 leto r tha th employees. Waters approved the letter but stated to Willi and Sanger. "I donet like the tone but I understand it is necessary." Dean okayed the letter the samw day &and Willis released it. The letter explained thet TVA was firm In its determination that the Tinancial Disclosure Reports must be 

sens*. (A-1, A-2) 
b s n s 

Willis returned to StWEC a fully executed original of 
retoacivetoJanuary 3, 1986, flat hourly rates for SIUC 3~n STL!AI personnel (except White) provided under tha'j agreement. (A-3) 

Ruhston requested from Sanger an extension to file his financial Disclosure Report. (K-12) 
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At Drotieff Is request, Sanger returned Drotlef f Is request for 
am extensioG to filie his Financial Disclosure Report. (K-3) 

Referring to Sangersa February 16 and March 10 memorandum Go 
2reVIOUs1y requested SUMC contracts for work at Watts Bar 
Nuclear Plant, C. C. Ibsen requested Personnel to Issue two 
personal service contracts for USC's work In the amount of 
540 1200 for review of translation of design criteria and for 
$75,150 for review of TVA's plans on XRC's section 30.54(f) 
request. (G-1) 

3/24/66 "aogr telecopied to White's off ice for his comments the 
Mlarch 21 draft response to Representative Schroeder's 3 February 24 request. (B-li) 

Kelly requested from Sanger an extension to file his 
Financial Disclosure Report. (K-20) 

3/25/86 White sent San;*r a further revised e-raft to Representative U ~Schroeder's February 24. request. ganger told the 3oeiJ he did not think this was an adequate response, but made 
suggestions in line with others' Interests to try to improve 
it. (-l 

I C. C. Mason sent Personnel a %iat t request for a supplement 
to the SWEC support service,. contract to increase the 
contract limit from $4. million to $12 million per year. Copy 3 to 0CC. (F-1) 

3/26/66 Drotleff resubmitted to Sanger his March 20 request for an 
exten~sion~ of tim'e to file his Financial Disclosure Report.  
(K-2) 

-3/27/86 Having received ONY's coements on a draft, Banter sent WiX~ls 3 * the generic section 208(b)(2) determination requested by 
Willis to "be considered by you and the Board in light 1of our previous advice on tne subject." (N, Smnger to Willis; I ilatzh 27, 1966) 

3/27 or R~aving spoken to Willis, Water&. and Dean on many occasions 
28/86 about the risk Sanger thought the board was running by 

continuing to leave their section 208 determinations In 
effect for White and the other SIWle managers, Sdnger asked 
Dean to go to lunch with him to talk to him salan about it.  J Banger explained again the risk he thought Dean was running 
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that some Boalous prosecutor would conclude that the Board 
* ers were involved as accessories in violations of section 

206, a federal criminal felony statute. Dean told Sanger 
that he had not acted with intent to commit any crime; that 
be bad acted only to do what was necessary to rehabilitate 
the auclear proorm. Sanger explained to Dean that intent 
was got an element of a violation of section 208. C iting 
Nississioni Tolley Sngor explained that the statute was 
aimed at not merely punishing actual corruption but making It :3 a crime to be In a position where a decision could be made 
Involving conflicting private and government Interests.  

*3/31/86 Ken GraT In TVA Is Washington Off Ice told Sanger that the 5 Chairman's Office had told hin that the response to 
Representative Schroeder's February 24 request was being sent 
to him for delivery to Representative Schroeder. Sanger was 3 not shown the letter the Chairman sent to Cray. (3-10) 

Sanger met with ligroasi and discussed with him the conflicts 
of Interest problems In some detail. Sanger specifically 
raised with him, Zigrossi's March 10 return of Sanger's and 
Mason's, February 13 file& memorandum. Zigrossi said he sent.  U the memorandum back to Sanger because this was a controver
sial matter In which he was not yet Involved. (Sanger's note 
on Zigrossi's March 10, 1986 45D to Sanger) 

Banger called White and told him that QYC was willing to work 
for about 2 more weeks to complete 15 ILK cases that were 
investigated but uncompleted. Sanger told White that he 
would not push it if White wanted to do something else, but I Sanger wanted White to know that QTC said it could finish 30 ILK3 reports In & weeks and that CCC hated to see that work be 
thrown away. Sanger told W~hite he saw no reason why he 
should express any different view from U'hite's view that QTC 
sh~ould not do further work for TVA and that It was not 
acceptable for QTC as a contractor to state that it would 

* only work for TVA through 0CC and not ON? and White agreed 3 that Sanger should work with QTC to f inish 15 cases by, 
April 12. Banger informed QTC and QTC agreed to do sol 
(N.D. March 31, 1986) 
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46/1/86 Dean's responise to Representative Schroeder's February 24 request was released to her. (3-9) 

Sanger asked Dean about the decision to send the letter and why it was mot mentioned to Sanger. Dean said he and Waters bad decided to take th~e beat of two draft letters and send It. Sanger pointed out to Dean that with the deletion of two paragraphs and minor changes In the introductory 3-anguaSge the letter Is the sa as the one Sanger and Mason gave the Board and It approved on March 10. (3-10) 

By memorandum Dean requested Sanger to prepare a written opinion for the Board relating to the total legality of the arrangements between TVA, SWEC, and STDIAR. Immediately 
:fter receiving that memorandum, Sanger once again told the Board what his advice was. (J-4; M.D. April 1, 1986) 

Sanger. White, Willis and the Board met In Knoxville for White to brief the Board on developments In the QYC 
contract. (01, Willis to General WAnager's files, April 1, 
1986) 

Wiw'te told Sanger that Mason was leaking Information to 
publicly embarrass White. Sanger denied that Miason would do such a thing, telling White that Mason had been involved over the years in much of the agency's most sensitive work and 
nothing had been leaked by his or those he worked with.  
Unite cited as proof of Mason being the source of the leaks the enclosure (Exhibit A to the TVA/SUEtC loan agr*eme nt) to Representative Schroeder's March 14 letter to GAO. White told Sanger that Representative Schroeder's documents came from Mason because the documents had Sanger's marginal notes to 41ason on them. Sanger denied that could be the case and told IWhite he would cheack.  

Later that afternoon, after checking with Mason and reviewing the document (A-6)9 Sanger called White and told him that the notes on Exhibit I were not Sangerls or Mason's distinaetive handwritings: but rather that the only thing they could 
assume was that the notes apparently reflected Simmons' P0arch S telephone interview of Mason In which she was tryinZ to follow up lack's March 5 Journal atce otl i h note read: atce etl i h 

Mason 
One of my obligations 
Keep the confidences of my client 
(next line Illegible)



Sanger "oId Whbite that those notes reflected Mason's 
9eSPeeses to Simmons' questions ahout Mason~s advice on 
SWICIS arrangements..  

Sanger told White he could only assum Sinews gave Represen
tative Schroeder the Jocinsts Representative Schroeder 
Provided to GAO. (N.D. April 1, 1966) 

Sanger then met with White privately to g. over White's 
Fias Uil Disclosure Report. White provided requested 
additional Information. (K-27) Sanger told White the form 
was complete.  

Sanger approved Kellyes request for an extension to Apr51 29 
to file his Financial Disclosure Report. (K-15) 

James I. Ball, an OGC attorney, told Mason he had acceptvad a 
Job as Assistant to the Inspector General and would be 
leaving 0CC as of April 6. Among various Items discussed.  
Mason told Ball that one difficult issue the Inspector 
General had to deal with was the section 206 conflict of 
interest Issue that was pointed out In Sanger's and Mason's 
February 13 files memorandum, a copy of which was sent ta the 
Inspector General. Mason stated his surprise that Zigrossi 
had not acted already on the matter. Ball told Mason that he 
would speak to Zigrossi promptly about this as Mal) agreed it 
appeared that Zigrossi needed to take some action.  

4/2/86 Sanger and Mason discussed with Willis the generic section 
208(b'# Federal Register determination.  

They also discussed C. C. Mason's March 25 draft request to 
increase the contract amount from $4. million'to $12 million 
per year under the SUEC support services contract In light of 
the fact that the Board had made Whitels, Kelly's, and other 
SWEC loaned employees' section 208(b) determinations in 
consideration that the SWEC support services contract would 
be limited to $4 million per year unless It was increased by 
the Board on the recomendat ion of permanent IVA employees 
without Involvement by SWTC employees and based upon the 
normal competitive process. C. C. Mason's req~uest was for 
sole source procurement from SWEC. Willis said that rather 
than the proposed extension, C. C. Mason would request a 
separate 110 million contract with SWEC to be solely 
administered by WVA employees without any SWEC loaned 
employee involvement. The Issues involied In transferring 
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th SEC p4 engineers already atwork under the January 3 
SWLCsupotvervie contract to work under this proposed 

contract weeraised by ganger addiscussed. (F-11 H.D.  
April 1. 1964) 

Sanger approved Drotleff a and Kirkebo's requests for 1 extensions to April 25 and 30 respectively to file their 
IFinancial Discloaure Resorts. (1-1. K-23) 

4/3/66 Webber for C. C. Hame asked Personnel to issue a $10 million 3 ~personal services contract with SWEC for engineering, 
constructions and operations support services, when and as 
requested by the Deputy Manager of Xuclear Power. The 
request stated that authorization to use this contract will I be limited to TVA employees and that all SWEC employees will 
be prohibited froe requesting these services to avoid a 
conflict of Interest. The memorandum also requested authori
zation to transfer the SWEC employees cuLrrently performing 
services under the support services contract to this 
requested contract, "recognizing that those personnel 
Involved may have been recomended by SWEC loaned employees 
and authorized by Mr. White or myself." (1-1) 

4/4/86 White told Dean and Waters. copies to ganger and Willis. In 
disagreeing with Dean's April 1 letter to Representative 
Schroeder, that "the manner In which this reply was generated 
was unsatisfactory." (S, White to Dean and Waters. April 4.  U 1966) 

4/7/86 George Dilworth and John Fenton of Nu~clear En;ineering and 
J. M. Gross and Nina Stoner of Personnel net with Osteen, 
Mason, and Smith. Dilworth recounted that he uas on a taskc 
force to handle the engineering and installation of needed 
modification work at Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant for restart 
in 1988. Be said TVA had 600 TVA and contractor employees at I vworkC on Unit 2 and that TVA did not have any .4dditional 
engineering or installation resources to assiin to that work 

* on Units 3 and 1. Therefore, ON? wanted to contract the work 3 out. A problem discussed was that two of the three contrac
- e tors 0"1' thought could do the work were SWEC and Becht~l.  

Wkhite and Drotleff, both In th@ chain of cos~amnd on engineer
ing matters, had interests In NIEC. On the installation I aspect of the contract, McCullough, the Manager of Nuclear 
Construction, was a Bechtel employee. Dilworth asked for 
advice on the :onflict and procurement Issues involved. 0CC I agreed to respond the next day. (M.D. April 7, 1966) 
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4/8/56 Representative flipn. inquired, for the third tL.s when 0YA 
would resp~od to hig February 18 and Retch 7 letters.(-) 

3~Aftear discussing the siatter with longer, Out... and NUsM met 
with Dilworth and others es possible contract arrangements for modification work at Itemsa ferr. Nasm first advised 
that NO jetta miatieui about limiting the prospective bidders 
in the Process has a financial nterest Inanypossbl 
shontacdr he also. stia te isC assvred that me emsaxticiptin 
cmpetition that can-he obtain"d my he helpful en questions about conflicts of interest and TVAls business Judgments and themVýn -emae that TWA seek proposals fro, three or more firms. (F, April 6. 1966 Discussion Outline) 

If *If 

Sanger, Osteen, and Mason met with Willis to discuss the 
several loan agreements White wanted with Bechtel, CE. MAC, and others. Osteen said that White wanhed to Include In the agreements provision for requesting services of contractor 
personnel not in line positions. They also discussed the 

dificutyof administering the additional SWEC personal i 
services cnrc namne htecue WCprosI line TVA jobs from participating in It. They also discussed the generic section 208(t)(2) determination and that Willis was going to suggest the Board act on It at its next Board * meeting.  

4/19/86 Sanger approved Rustoons request for an extension to April 26 to file his financial Disclosure Report. (K-1l) 

Willis sent the Board a copy and asked It to Include on the agenda for Its next meeting the section 208 generic determination. (Willis to Board, April 9, 1986) The sowe day 
Waters wrote back to Willis "Under Mg circumstances do I want this sent to federal Register until question of potential criminal liability is resolve4 to Id and GM satisfactigqn" (emphasis in original). (Waters' handwritten April 9,'1986 3 note, I J&) 

4/10/86. Willis gave Mason White's additional comments on the proposed 
section 206 generic determination.  

EIIPI 3 4Se



4/111" ON subsequently received a jum 5 umo~indrea from Willis 
that"C~d" hattheBoar, Vllit ad Witediscuss"ead 

white aspeed te curtail learned employee 9 orderfiq eg~ 
for IVA Irns their respective compeanies. (S Uqp, Willis to 

I4/12/86 Sn QfC# last day of work* It de-livered 21 21" files; em which 
it bd O lote 9w sine Hr" 1968I . (SOW status 

shoot as receipt of PTC records; INE status report) 

4/14/86 personnel requested SOCC approval of a $10 milli". personal 
services coetract with SWIC for eagineering, cemstructlos, 
and operstions suppovt services* when and as requested by the I Deputy Manager of Deiclear Power. (3-1) 

Sanger transmitted to Willis the proposed generic section 
208(b)(2) determinstion reflecting ON? changes to March 27 
draft. V~ ser to Willis, April 14, 1986) 

4/15/66 In responding to Representative Schroeder's questions to GAO, 
Dean transmitted to GAO Sanger's memorandum on the propriety 
of TVA contracting for personal services to enhance Its 
suclear power program. (1-3) 

Mason approved for legal effect the proposed $10 million 
personal services contract for engineering, construction, and U operations support services, when and as requested by the 
Deputy Manager of Nuclear Power. (H1-1) 

4/17/66 Thompson reomen ded to the General Man~ager that the board.  
approve a $10 million personal services contract with SWECX 
for engineering, construction, and operations support 
services, for an approximate two-year term from Apuil Ye 1986 
to January 12, 1988. The services to be provided when and as 
re;uestwed by the Deputy M1anager of Nuclear Power. (11-2) 

a * 0 
Ruston submitted what he called his Financial Disclosute 
Report "on a voluntary basis," on condition that It be kept 
confidential, stating that it was filled out as required 
except as to his VAEC wages. (K-38) 
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3jorkmen asked lbs.. for copies of the losri 's sectio 208(b) 
determinations om Kelly, Drotleff, Ruston. and Kirksbo.  
(N.D. April 17, l9&6) 

4/16/66 At*its public meeting. the Board approved the $10 million 
personal services contract with SUIEC for ofgimsriag, 
construction, anid operstiffs support services, to be provided 
viem amd as requested by th e lputy heasger of Nucger Pownr.  

4/22/56 0CC received GAO's request for =ansers to eight follew-up 
questions and certain documents in regard to Representative 
Schroeder's questions; (5-1) 

4/23/86 TVA's April 15 response to GAO on Representative Schroeder's 
questions was provided to about 50 Interes ted coingressmen.  

Drotleff submitted what he called his Financial Disclosure 
Report "on a voluntary basis." on condition that It be kept 
confidential$ stating that It was filled out as required 
except as to his SME wages. (K-39) 

Sanger initally understood Wdhite was having his office 
prepare responses to the additional questions GAO Isked on 
Representative Schroeder s questions on the TVA/SWEC/lthits 
arrangements and Zigrossi's compensation. Sanger spoke to 
White by phone.  

Sanger infacawd Willis. copy to Whits. of the additional 
questions asked and documents requested by GAO in connection 
with Representative Schroeder's questions. "aogf told 
Willis CCC would draft responses and obtain White's views and 
that White understood this was the proper manner of handlinS 
the request. (M Supp., Sanger to Willis, April 23. 1956; 
M.D. April 23 19SO) 

4/24/86 Kelly submitted what he called his Financial DI~sclosuri 
Report. "on a voluntary basis," on condition that it be-kept 
confidential, stating that It was filled out as required 
except as to his VAC wages. (K-40) 

Orem called sand asked to meet with Sanger. (N.D. April 24.  
1966) 

47IS 7 

Palo U . .Pa'..



413164 Water asked leviS L. V1afeg Deputy general Ceimeel, about 
the states of Ow'a work en the section 206 "wStion is 
sesponse to Deams April I memorandu. (N.D. April 26, 

4/29M1 After satifying orattempting to motify each affected person, 
OWI provided the Information Office with the available 
Financial. Disclosure Reports requested on April 25 by Ubby 
VIN. (K-3)) 

Manger set White and Zigrossi draft proposed amsewrs to, 
GAO's April 22, 196" additional questions regarding 

Re~reamttive Schroedergs questions. CD-A; D Sup,.; Ranger 
to White, April 29, 196) 

4/30/86 Kirkseb submitted what he called his Financial Disclosure 
Nepot "on a voluntary basis,- em condition that It be kept 
confidential* stating that it was filled out as required 
except as to his SME wages. (K-36) 

Willis met with Webber for *two hours on matters Involving the 
administration of ON? personal services contracts and 
employee loan agreements. Including Webber's uneasiness about 
rates of pay and possible conflict of interest situations.  
Willis told Webber to call him if he had questions or 
concerns.* 

After Willis left, Webber was called to John Kruiel's office 
and questioned by Kru amel1, a SWEC employee who at the time 
was a contractor, but who was designated as a loaned 
eeployee, about Webber's meeting with Willis. Xrumel asked 
Webber three or four times "do you know who your boss Is?" or 
"do you know who you are working for?" Webber answered "yes, 
TVA." Webber told Krumel that he understood the chain of 
cc"..ard and that Willis outranked everyone in ON" and that he 
woulit follow instructions Willis gave. Wrebber understood 
Krummel wig instructing his not to discuss OX? business With 
Willkp. (Smith to SUnger, June 13, 1986) 
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3/1/86 
Cappmox)

3/5/"

Willis saw Webber In the vicinity of Whito's offices is 
Chattanooga sad brief ly discussed contract matters. Alimmat 
Imiinditely af ter that discusshono Krimeal questioned Webber 
about the encounter, iscilaiig Krummi commenting that W106-r 

MO oa first-amum basis with Willis. (Smith to ftmw, 

Referriag to his February 11 written sivicee seafer respefided 
is writ,"g to the second "aspct of Dean's April I lequest for 
as epinion ft the legality of VA~s arrangemenets with MM&; 
that "Puint SaveiVing the Implemnentat ion of the amrusements 
to 5voij4 aO possible violation of the conflict of Interest 
statute.(J) 
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3 ~TENNESSEL VALLEY AUTHORITY 
LqmOF THE 1PwICrOR 9NOML 

OWA I C nsw ?m o--- se valley Authority (TWA) , 

savtiaticas Me ipletat im of te as intUndser whtichMr StenA. M.  

-a rotaimed a@the sonage of the office of Macleer Pownr. M. Ionner Poie 
the following inf tmeaSif.  

3 3eaer stated be bed bass wekag" with the Woard of Directors of TWA feen a umbr 
of veers atto~ting to egg up with a solution to the probebi TWA hod bad Is 

addreSsn the dateriorat ie. of the WA mactlee props. by atteoPtiag to Obtain 
qualified porsmonsl Awh had useessory owerienc ad- capabilities to effectively 
nom the TV& acleer plants. TWA had bosm limitmdis Lobtaining qualif ied Vorsosmol 
for the maclear plants becaose of salamy limitations Me stated the assmy bed 
been able to hire good People at a begisming level, bVA soon lost than after they 

Gained experience which qualified them for higher Paying, Jobs in private industry.  N ITvA was usable to obtain mere highly qualified individuals because of the Federal 

pay cap. TVA bad tried a smaser of methods to obtain qualified people at a 

competitive salary. sach methods hove included retention contracts whetreby I employees could be hired for a specifiled period of time Ga a -personal services

basis at a specified salary with the agreement not to compete with the employer for 

a specified period of time should they leave their employer. $ange stated his 

off ice WWd been instrumental In developing a reverse concept to that retention 

contract whbereby people ogre"8 not to compete with their former emloyer for a 
Period of time after they left that emloymenit by having contracts with esploye 

whereby they would come to work for TVA at a specified rate of pay for a specified 

* period of time such as three to five years. He advised they had also used 

contracts where they obtained services of emloyess of other organizations as 3 loaned employees.

Sanger advised TVA has legal authority to enter into contracts with peoIl to 
obtain their services for the benefit of TVA. Danger stated his off ice has so 

doubts whatsoever about the legality of entering into contracts as loaned 
employees. me stoted the difficulty in using such loaned employees is in the 
administration and execution of the Contracts.  

3 Darger advised, the exact date he could not recall, but in December 165,. the Board 

of Directors called and asked his to accompany them to the Sequeyah Nuclear Plant..  
When they arrtved there, the Board met with Nuclear Regulatory Coemission memer 

Lando Zac%, who discussed the maclear Program with the Board. Sanger said he did I ~not attend that meeting with the board, but worked in the cafeteria an his owm work 
while the Board was attending the meeting. After the board's meeting with 
Cornissioner Zack. he t1wen sat with the three Board members; Nugh Parris. Manager U of Power and fngineering OMutlast); bill Willis, General Manager of TVAI, Iteven A.  
White; and Dill Wegner, an adviser to White. me stated the meeting was, to discuss 
arrangements for a personal services contract with Steven White to ue Whites 

expertise in helping TVA with the mactaar program problems, During the discussions 
the concept case up whereby TVA* would hae" a contract with White's corperation, 
----------------------------- ------------------------ I--------------------........  

Juna 26, 1916 Knoxville, Tenneassee 

Wi Roberto0. CartepaTnd Ceorge T. MzIIs.-tL4 Pat __________3 
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UNW, father 008 at. 800168 thauNbt that such G contract would help the 

sitiaties. owing the discussion. 3ill Vaern stated that say Centrect with KO~Me 

wite woold hbe" to be do"ise La -seemgempt AWAbY TWA would Contract with stow 

a Websterftguimeesins Omsym'tift (O), I" In tona wosl 4 hw -n agreement with 

UUIA. sor stated this Ldea me presented by Vsegaýr. md so a offered to 

negotiate MWthit other them 0hat had been sated VY HesNe. 88%W stated this 

was set the type of contractual relatiemadip be had savisiesed * but did met feel he 

meis a Position to br'ing hpis thsqafts at that tUme. ft felt behe in a 

Udelicate position Sine tfty were Just begiveMf dimesiin with Whito regarding 

NdObeing btSeuh t0 TVA tO heed the ewlear Operations pCOVpu. ft stated MAPh 

Parris ashed biff ser 80060c its bimes010081100f fran the discuss01ons. Saeger 

stated be felt Son Nu ýsed by being present in the Usetias at that point because it 

mes obvious they "we discussing Parris's future , ereby Pawnis moud be replaced 

by White. Me stated Penris was isn emotionl "Stte AMu Ila talked to gagesr am 

Beoner stated he understood pandAs esm smersd felt it miud be best for hUs set 

to be present durngm the discussions regarding Pannis' a future.  

I Sensor stated the next daY, OR Dec~eI 24. I9O5. ba talked With the Board Of 

Directors regard ing the possibility of TWA enterin into contracts to obtain the 

services of Steve White as the Manager of the Office of Nuclear reoar. no stated 

ha told the Board they could legally enter into contracts to obtain the services of 

I ~Steve White "s a loaned 0*1Oye. Ne told them White Could net be considereda 

regular eoployee. Me advised the board they should obtain a personal services 
contract for White's services to TWA, which miud allow TWA to pay to White a 

higher salary then wht is allowed by Federal law. Me said the TWA pcrnn 

statute* %-or* broader t~w' these of other Government agencies,* and there waom 

question as to the legalit.? of TVA entering into a personal services contract and 

paying a higher salary than allowed by the Federal pay cap for the services of I White.  

Sanger knew that additional work would be necessary to prepare the necessary 

contracts to obtain White's services and advised be had talked with Director 

Richard Freeman about the necessity of preparing for such contracts. He told 

Freemen he had leave scheduled during the Christmas holidays but would cancel that 

leave and come in to work on the contracts. Me advised that mour told his to go 

I ahead and take his leave because he had not taken all his leave in the past and bad 
too often worked when he had leave scheduled. Sanger stated, based on the 

discussion with Freamen, be decided to go ahead and take his Christmas leave and 

have bill Mason work on the preparation of the contracts to obtain the services tf 

white.  

longer advised after Christmas bill Mason was called by bill Willis 
to come to I discuss the contracts they needed to prepare to obtain White's services. me stated 

Mason visited his at his home and be gave to Mason notes be had taken during his 

discussions with the Board at Sequoyak sencerning their plans to hire White plus 

six to eight additional people that White a iseted, would need. The next day 

Mason called Sanger at "ongr's residence andtol g5er he was in 

Washington, D.C. discussing the arrsn~soTAofmt *9white's attorneys, and 

AMC representatives. sagso advised he learned they wae" discussing a 4ifferent 

arrangement from what Mason understood the so aaemant woud be to hire White when 
he left Knoxville. He stated Mason told his the discur~iens were ceompletely 
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different, and Mom Mi me~t fe wast be should do. moem told bi. th.  
dimiessiým hwl became hoieat. whenh told thin poticipento be did4 ist believe be 
had authority to enter Auto -a- Ie iotisma l me a a rrlemt is -- theam in 
twhih they "re poeposeis. maeam told kInshe that white told him if be li4.st bmv 
authority, be should got eama she dd. Sanger advised oee" to abaso with tha 
Boarondm toll thee the problem be asa -meit Pilltin. Masen called 0- - illea ml 
advised of his ceftinae Usbt *othise wa resolved. ame liscussal tha Situatio.  
with pill Willis, I"a toll Nas" to return to Unewnillo.  

on Jamaary 2,19to", a masting was haold in Meoille between the umbere of tha 
lewrd. bill Willis, representatives from UxC. 'C attorneys, Stoves Whito, mld 
White*@ attorneys. 0Mau"i.cled $8ser mld tole .;anger the entire situation was 
v,.ry confusift and they had mmAtrms ispasses. longer told Mason to be patient, to 
try to wort out the problems an be h should not be overwhelmed end to soensure ham 
correct in his work because tha matters they were discussing were far-reachimg =W 
proper steps most be taken to ensrme everything was lesally correct.  

Meson had pointed out to the award of Directors and to other participants in the 
negotiation sess ion that the arrangements they were proposing could twos. problems 
under the conflict of interest statute. White's attorneys told Meson they hed 
never seen the conflict of interest statute end asked Meson to obtain a copy of it 
for them to review. Mason consistently pointed out to everyone the problem Au the 
conflict of interest statute, and bill Willis told everyone they most put together 
a contract where neither White nor anyone else obtained undor the cgatracto to 
perform work for TVA could order services or emloyees from their parent cooeny 
because to do so would be a violation of the conflict of interest statute.  

Sangor stated Mason told his White's attorney, eoorge Edgar, af tar reviewing the 
conflict of interest statute, said the Board could make a determination under 
Section (b) of the statute, which would allow White to order the services of RCU 
employees if the board had reviewed White's financial status and had made a 
determination that his financial interests with Steno A Webster were so 
insignificant it would net effect the integrity of his work tor TVA. Sangor stated 
muson advised everyone present the Ward could ftit make ouch a dotermilmatien in 
White's case because his interests were set Insignificant. Senger stated Hoses 
told him both Chairman Dean and Director Waters took the position they had to go' 
ahead and make that determination because they needed the services of white.  
Sanger said Mason than talked with Director Fremene, Wwh teld hma that since both 
Dean and Waters had decided to approve such an arrangement, there masn't saything, 
be, Freeiman * could do because ha me outveted by Waters and Dean. Saeger stated 
that in such a situation, representatives from the Office of the general C0140sel 

(OGC) are in an awkward position because they cannot Insist the board net do 
something. He said his office can only advies thae as to what. is proper mld 
correct, but the beard makes the final decision, which leaves his office at a 
disadvantage because his office deo" not have a vote on the board's decisions.  

Sanger returned to waru at TVA on January 6, IM6, at Which time Mason gave his 
full report as to the problems Mason had encountered during the negotiations Wnd 
arrangenents made on January 2 and 3. longer stated after learning wact action the 
board had taken, he inmediately went upstairs to talk with the board members and 
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told thus Me advice uam tht osaka the Beard hed the authority to enter into a 
contrat to ebtais thinsuyie eOMSSf White, but that the Board had "ieniu probeme 
with the semi list of lsatreet statute the way the agreements had been written, 
especially AMe it allemei white to oarder the servce of employees fro m C.  3Kreste waters told him, 'kmomea may say we did it VI . 0 Wt we did it.  

Sanger said he 1ersist" in ""vSlat the slmers of the Board about the conlict, of 
interest prblm tkUgwtv Jamaery 1IM. INe stateod be persisted almost to the 
point of emuomesIn trylsto " et tbm to unerstn they had problems with 
the seuflist Of interet statute. S3qr advised en Jausary 13, 19M, h be hda 
discusaioa with Uos" White Csonsring Whitess %aremnt with the Board &Ad the 
problems White would hew Is hiri"g amloeses from 3Cu. white told him be wanted U ~the authority to be able to hire people, frem wherever he neede them. whether they 
be from OW wr other soqenmies. Smaer told white thet white could mot do 
anything to conomically benefit the company with whom be had a relatienship, I besRMe that would he In violation of the econflict of interest statute. white 
replied to Sanger that there wou~d be so conflict of interest violation if White 

or ere peloyees from IM- for TVA~s interest. Sanger advised he told white the 
conflict of Interest statute, wo to prevent problems from occurring. me told white 
the low states specifically that White cainiot haes any conflict of interest.  
Sainger proposed to White that In order to avoid a conf list of interest problem.  
White, wheever he needed additional people, should toll a TWA splayee mach as I ~eneral senagor Willis what he needed to do a Job* in the maen of a requisition 
mid a regular employes such as VilUs would thain ardor the type of individual 
and/or services that White needed. By requisitioning his &&eed from a WvA 
esployee, White would not be placed in a Position of conflict of interest. Whitz 
replied to Sanger that this type of aerr ment would be too restrictive on him to 

prop rly age he m clea p "o f op tions.  

Dange advie tht alo'set daily during the moth of Jw~ary 1964 he had 
discussions with embers of the band of Directors regarding the conflict of 
interest statute. No said be repeatedly told tham they could not maoe a 
determination that something was insubstantial laen in fact it wos substantial. me 
Stated he did not recall White; being ovely coNAcornd regarding the conflict o.? 
Interest statute. Ne recalled talking with White about White's traveling when 
White had asked him it White could trevel on the CM plowe. Danger to14 white 

that White could under certain conditions travel on the DWC plane.  
Sanger advised he talked with white regarding White and Others having to file their 
financial disclosure under the Ethics in Goveursmt Let. No stated be could recall 
talking with White both in Chattanooga end ftuville and told white that White 
would have to aske such a disclosure. Whbite did maoe a disclosure and submitted it 
to one of tha staff attorneys, wh at ever the disclosure and in turn submtted I ~ ~it to laner for his review. Dange stated be nIve approved White's discleosure 
report because he understood White has an indii~ty sgarement with a=U. white 
never disclosed to Danger the previsions of that indemity agreeimet with VMI.  
Danger stated that im hie opinion, if there is additional isfonmatiem Maich white 
has not disclosed, be Madans it the dete~imintie which the Board mae" for White 

woud b vlidit hie no t diaki h rvsosof the indemnity 
agreement.  
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Sanger stated be bed dieus-- eiý with white wad told white be wea net won-wei ebost 
White being ia Violeties of the sastliet, of isterest statute so Ism% ft White or 
ethers did met order ""pl Ies the as nqidesise sa wis they hew an interest. ft 
"ild white bed takesi the poseition thet miera tevapemma White has with MU, 
Whits will be paid by 9M ethsr be weft. for Um ar set, .ini tberter this 
would shiw be would set hiv a eastliet of istereet proakim. Sanger was of the 
opinion this -- -1 sot ais digferes. WAde the prow"Isiee of the seatlist of 
interest statute.  

it Vesbrujer It" White contacted Sill Bases and told Massn he neeiei additional 
AME people. gangr stated Neses. advised white that white sould not eider msh 
people without, being in Vieleutie of the seatlist of internet statute. Nuite told 
aseem he did met like his advie. =6 finally taibsi with Usofter about. Nemesess 

advice. Sanger told White be believed Seses was advising him properly. Saner 
explained to White that White bad te mins a fimnanial discloasure inier the aweis 
i4t Governisent Act. .ini that white could be conaidered an onpoyee for oes purpose 
but not an onloyse far another purpoes. ganger told white that white me met 
cmnsideted an aniloyee under Title 5 but mas subject to the athics in Gevetgimest.  
Act where be was considered to be an aeploey.. Hie pointed out to White that it ma 
not unusual under the various lIws for a person to be considered an selayee for 
one purpose and not in another purpose.  

Sanger stated White had bad discussions with the Board regarding hirine additionl 
v=E voployees, and the Board had informally said White could hire these people.  
White then told Mason he had Board approval, but that Willis then told White that 
although he might have had informal Board approval, b e did not have formal Board 
approval, because the Board had not meds any Section 206(b) dateraiaatiasaa for 
those people.  

ganger stated ha could recall early in Frebnuary HU.L a discussion aroea regarding 
additional SW9C soloyses having to Submit financial disclosure fories WIder the 
9thics in Government Act. They did not want to file disclosures because first they 
did not. believe they wore soloyess and secendly they did not went to tell what.  
their salaries were because they did met want scompetitors to know wAst they ware 
earning nor did they went fellow Wmloyees to knew what their salaries were.  
Sanger stated he discussed this matter with OMC counsel, who had also taken the 
sames position. He stated finally the SWC emloyees did suklsit financial 
disclosurtis under protest. Sanger told the SAC coonsel if they did not provide 
tinancial disclosures, he would have to advise the Justice Departmert of a 
potential violation of the ethics is governmest statute. me stated that eves when 
SWEC eoploy*0s had filed their financial disclosures, they did act files than 
properly. He stated as of yet they were met seopleta because they did met mention 
a specific salary but only sieatiened a salary reage as the financial discleosure 
forms. ganger explained be had $Ivas several extensions to the UIWC eapleyesse to 
file the forms, but they had sever given the specific amount of salary tbay are 
being pa~d by SMU. ganger staood be had. on May 26, 1046, sent back the 
insomplete financial dissleoure foemu to VC and bed met yet received somletod 
teom" beck.  

Sanger advised during the first pert of February 1986, he had talked with the Board 
several times about SWEC onleyess brought in by White ordering the services of 
other SAEC employees in violation of the conflict of interest statulte. Ne stated a 
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particular problem eemseu'med Iiebard Mally. Aswa SMOC QMPeYee brough in to 
be"d up the suckee pregrames quality mnueww fametism, Woia additiem to being 
a sm amleyee wasealso a asemero tW basd %.Io directors of sm. U1a staetd be 

advised against mdakigas £ detem inati umew pet (b) of the semiliet Of istereet 
statute Uti ft lly 4"ml be delegawie set to be- a sustantial interest I, Uis 
*Weat copay. On Febouei' 12 be mla with Cairmuan of the Dard Soem. ieherd 
Fromem Usmotral manager Willies. me 3i11 ass", an tallied simultaeoeusly with 3 ~Director Voters an a speake phem about the esmiflct, of interest problem as 

pertainift to Kelly and ether such smK emleyeee. Directer Fremem reed *IVAd the 
cenf list of interest statute and 3sons agala read it almI magai se that evryeme 
would uMdortae the PrOvieiý. O"OM SeOR 04%0 SGMg if he, SOMer, MWOe 60 
the Board of SireCtero. would he vote to make suth & dot~s'mimetiem. lnger stated 
he told Chairman Dom that he would a"eSa mob sc a dotsmimstiem. Director 
Freman told DO it 009 wren ta ask such & quastiom to the OWAsre COsueel 
because be does met NMak Policy. 8804er stated the Dowrd then told his to get 
together the beet kind of centflict of interest determination he aould make so that 
a *determination %.swld be made. Sanger replied be would derfend such an wetiem as 

that indeed westinsubstantial.  

"ongr stated Freeman told his be would resign if be had to approve such MW 
determinations, and if sooething else being proposeod should occur. Sainger stated I Freeoman never told Uis whet the Other matter sencermed. Freenem, told Sensor that 
"anor should sot tell anyone aleso md that Freeman himself would sot say publicly 

that wasn the reason he would resign but stated if the detorminatioem were approved, 
he would resign. Later that evening Freeman, called "enor and asked his to cow up 
and assist his in obtaining the necessary documents to resign.  

Sanger stated he and Sill Mason had prepred a memrandum to the General Counsel 
tiles regarding their analysis of the cemnflict of interest problems and their 
concern regardimng such problems. Ma stated the seft day he gave a eopy of that 

memorandum to Director nremen and bill Willis end asked then to review it. Ma 
stated after reviewing the amemremdmm. Willis asked his to ref ins a pert ot that 
memorandum dealing with soemthing that Director Maters had said. mad Freeman told 
him after reviewing the amemrandum that it mes em accurate record of What had 
happened concerning the conflict of istarest situation. $after stated he wasn't 
able to find the other two Board memers but eset a copy of that moneresdum to 

"enor stated he had prepared the deteramnatimi for the ether @M people as he I had been instructed by the Meard membrs, a nd When he yut the dotetuimatiem em 
Director Freema's desk, pressesn resigned five aimatem laetr. "enor odvised the 
determinations had beam drafted by his office at the request of Waters sod Bsea but 
met Fraeinm. Sensor stated Sill Willis refused to recomn the determinatiens to 
the Board, and inshis sever inrwAnm to the Beard attashing the determinations, 
Willis made me recomendations to the Board.  

Sanger advised that sometime later be beam emconrnd regarding the arismial 
previsions of the conflict of interest statute and talked to Membere of the Board 
about these criminal provisions. No stated Dea" told him, that Dean had ft criminal 
intint whe be had tabes the actions he had taken in me' ing the determinations 
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under the oemilist of istmeret statute. Sener told Darn criminal inteat wam got 
applicable in this pertioller situation boeamsink aest a ota meu.mmt to 
eriaminlly violate the sem li~tt of iNSVeist statute. DOO told Usm Waters bod sede 
the istosuinstis wed Waters ame antte""e, an e fte We&@e I gnu Set so 
anythims Originaly. Sanger toll km that $sawl' job wa to aevine b"im lowa 
setters, me be wsiavisims, him, Meis tug t ismatinsltent wa not apg'lieeblo to 
the seMiliet Of interet Statute.  

Seua-P teld Willis of the crimInal provisions of t"M statute ad tel" him in 
in"86"c8 Others whS assisted is violating the eramiael parties of the statute 
could be cessiisri OccOsserios Wr emeSpLreters -eSsr eitei situations Aer 
owes though soeene was met a subject is the violation at a arismlea statute they 
c0m14 alse be criminall1y prNSDOcue becAus they WGIrs aeeeeeriOS Wr eaMWiraG&W 
wde stated Willis talked to the Deord mobes for hin to try to oft the to 
understand that they could be criminally violatiqa the ceonflict of interest statute.  

The exact day ha could met recall, but $04We asked kom to to to lamh with himso 
be could got Deaw by himself to discuss the potential criminal violations of the 
conflict of interest statute. Sanger tell kom ha mes met a criminal attorney, but 
he wanted Dean to understand it was big responsibility to report to the United 
states Attorney's off ice any potential criimial violations. Sanger stated ha did 
met report to the Uniited States Attersey's oftices bis oewsr of petential 
violation of the criminal provision of the conflict of interest statute becamese it 
is me longer his responsibility to advise the Vnited States Attorney of such 
matters since* an Inspector General's offLice has bees created at TWA. It is mow the 
Inspector General's responsibility to adwise the United States Attorey in such 
matters. Sanger ex~plained ha had given a copy of his and Mason's February 13 
memorandum to the OCC f iles to Doren Zigroessi Inspector General at TWA, end 
stated Zigreesi. was impressed with linger's sencers. No stated Zigroesi teld hin 
at ter reviewing the mresoanu that lSaner had to is what he bal to is. no advised 
Zigrossi returned the February 13 moneruulm. to iMe with a mete. at mould met 
recall exactly what the met* samid, but believed it stated words to the affect that 
Zigrobsi was returning the mnemoadum to langer dus to its sensitivity.  

Sanger advised aftero Director Waters had reeadhMs February 13 meoandusam, Waters 
called Sanger to his office med told Senser that the smoranum. was set the kind of 
work that Saner normally did. Sanger explained to Waters the reason be had 
prepared the February 13 soneramium was to confirm and place on record his concerns 
regarding the cer~lict of interest statute. Me said Waters told Usm that after 
reading the memorandum ha had spent use of his warst weekend@ thinking about the 
Smmrandum. Sanger told Waters it had taken hs a weak to proeare the asmeeisu 
and it alse was difficult for hMe to writs, such a mmenres. eanger told beth 
Waters One Dean he was sorry they were unhappy with his memorandum, but in his 
Opinion he did what was right by writing the nmmren"u. Me stated waters told him 
tweetr three times that was a cerappy' momeansm". Sangor stated it did net bother 
him what Waters said to his about the memorandum because be didn't Reed anyone to 
tell him whthetbr a smaermesa was good or bed. anger advised during Februlary and 
March of 1944 ha had daily discussiong with Willis trying to sot Willis to talk to 
the beard about Saneeras concm" regarding the conflict of interest statute. we 
stated during this period Of times e did net take any action to advise theOf i1ce6 
of Gov~ernment Ithics regarding his concers of potential violation ef the cenf lict 
of interest statute.
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Sanoer stated the yam be bad mAwok with ktm during the later part of warch vie 
to try to got the Dowgd to iwUl tegether an taokeapprspri at ction to meslve the 
conflict of interest Problems. 119etate he "idaft low for mlre, bet asmid Sem 
taihad with Waters after be ~Sk ad Nowme NN. Us stated n April 1 6 left Dohm 
wroet a amesmr to his diiecti4 tWet he Propar. me wealysis of the ewlUet of 
interest problen. Us etatodekm and Meter IV I -eed iritation toward his 
base"*a 61 the advise he bWd sives thiem. Dangr esplaimed he was aled to have the 
opportunity to prepar a respone to Samos April 1, IM mersome ead stated he 
oen took two days off work to proper* the resonsee at hig residnme so he moud 
not be interr'upted. Met stated Namesao to talk with his both mes'sin me 
afternoon of these dao" off to bring espies of Am anS ether materials to 
assist hais i preparing the respone.  

songer advised he issued his respeMe to kmaws reqest mn My So 190m. hf to 
issuiqg hiS 18espand ItU the Beardq the Beaud sailed hiS Up to their OttI* icand mrs0 
very irritated with him. been told his that kmnger was accusing him of being a 
criminal. Sanger told Deam this was set tree. he ws Oly advising kom of the 
problowe and making a msugestion an to hew the probebi comid be corrected. Me 
suggested the contracts be restructured so that TWA miud be dealing directly with 
stove White or gait.. corporationm n to net let Kelly an ether VC epleysess be 
in a position to Order VAC personnel Or services. Sanger toid kmwn Kelly could 
not eves ma~ke MY VCMIatO recganaieerdsing the erdeiag Of 5ý peeeMel OC 
services. Bili Wiiiis wa assisting Songer in helping 3.l1 to the Beald the 
necessity for restructuring the comtractual WWIgmmt. hae day Director Woters 
told Willis end Sanger they had better he". a good reason for making Such 
restructuring or the nealt time they Vaggasted problaf With the centracts, it Would 
be their heads. Sanger stated he cmold met undorstand the relectanco of the Beard 
to make the changes is the contractual arwmginsts; met could be soadrstand why 
the Board took the asties of referring the proehim to the Inseoctor Omnerel a 
office to conduct am investigation regarding the probleas with the confiict of 
interest statute. no Stated he told the wsiadnumebers they should just act to 
comet the defects an their ame. Ile stated to de so ma the prepe stop they 
should take, because am aggressive Presecutor would be better improessed if the 
Board on its em took steps to correct the potential problems.  

Sanger stated wUlm the conflict of interest probiem first becoem a concern, his 
office called the Office of Government aetcs (am3) is early February. ms wssnot 
certain but believed Maureen Dunrn and Bill Masoa of his office talked with the 001; 
however be does net know with wham they talked regaring potential sestlict of 
interest as related to Richard Kelly, a SU= eioyee' sordring, services of ether 
SWE aqleyoes. Me stated be beow they had disomesed the matter with kWhite's 
attorney, eOrGeS Mdgar about getting the viON Of the cOU cermiag Kally -an 
ether IWEC emloyees ordering services of their ow soqiamlas. Seingor euplained 
there is me time limit wham the 009 is to be notified, but that either ham Or 
Measof told him that atter he had written his May 5 monemAm to the Board of 
Directors, he should at that point officially advise the 061 as to his concern. He 
stated as a matter of fect he had talked with anfor about threme hours am June 24, 
19Mo -ms stated the 063 views the fast that the Board of Directors had referre 
the problem Of castlict Of interest to the IMapecter aOMera to Cenduct am 
investigation as being a stop so the part of the Beard to isolate the @@C tram 
doing its job. "ongr explain"~ he else knew the Sten* & Whebter attorneys had had 
a private attorney call the 003 to try to get 00E to say in a hypothetical 
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situation that emloyaes a1 Ow werkng rw TWA MAsW the 300o owl""a 
agreements would met be subject. to the on PrMvisma of such amloaw ~mad"6 
fimencisl diseleswres. Saner mqlsatms that the M had told the attairme that 
unde "As & bYPOthett100 SitMMUMa th" MUd be UMIndsid 06 O~loyese and would 
have to mehe timensia disalesuras SSNOr 019101"d %he urpose ofaddftin 
financial disc losures miss' the MS statute@ is to review these finangigl 
disclosures to nowe a ieemn tlsi there indeed is a casnflict of interest.  

hSeGSW aqIsimi is JAW ION ha did set asaeMy the fard of Oduasters to 
Whitashntn( fa CaGein Si4Piis hearia. bf staetd he mst dOW aiter they 
had &sne to shmtoo, h received a phase sail ftra Bill Willis A*o advised hME 
that while Willis ad the Boerd of Sirestars Uwersn their my to Wasington, the 
Noard told Millis they had talked with MNewi amiss ragariMsf the eo.rest peeshim 
they had with the wite aqempaust araemns Willis tatUG the Bond4 told his 
sake had said the board Should takwth a Semeerstc low firm regardias the 
situation sad that the gourd bad contacted the Babort Strauss law figsn. Willis 
advised Sanger that he. Willis. mas I*saral with the action the Board had 
takes and thought the OCC should be handling the problems rather than as outside 
low firm. Millie told Sanger the Sewd had insisted that Willis meat with $tramss 
and another attorney named Lamed... Whom Willis met with Strauss, Strauss told 
his, "You have a problem and the Board could be indicted in 34 hours.- Willis told 
Sanger that Strauss said he had reviewed the OSCe~ memorandum ad @toted that the 
COCC for TWA had dom TWA a favor, and it was the best legal work he haMeer em@".  
Willis told Sanger that Strauss would be calling hMa to discuss the setter. Sanger 
stated he told Millis he wouldn't talk with Strauss because he did not halio" it 
to be appropriate. Willis relayed Sasseres reply to Strauss, and Strauss told 
Willis that was the type of reply be had expecPted t(nm Sanger. who ma taking a 
proper position.  

Sanger advised the next day the board called hin and told hin about their 
contactiqg the Strauss law firm. Sensor asked the Board what mas the roeaso for 
their contacting the law tire and what function or mission did they espect of the 
Strauss firm. Me stated the Board replied they weresant sure, but wanted him to 
talk with the Strauss firm rearading the conflict .t interest problem. ssamso 
advised the members of Board that if they were retaining the Strauss law firm as 
their independent counsel, IVA could got pay far that sert of arrsmmgast. ft 
advised the board members told his they msie not retaining the strauss tire for 
their individual interests but wore retaining the2% as an indeptudent counsel to 
TVA. Sanger explained that at present the *a3 doubts that TVA am preperly pay the 
Strauss firm. Me them agreed to the meerds jrequest that be talk with Strauss.  

He advised when he talked with Strauss, Strauss told hMe that after Strauns had 
reviewed the correspendence provided to him regarding the conflict .f interest 
problem, that in StrausSs$ opinion Sasser's memorandum to the Board of eirester.  
dated Nay 5. 1 LI", woe one of the boat pieces of legal work be had eve so". ma 
stated Strauss advised that he would no" give on opinion as to the situation and 
had thought first of writing a cemfatim typo letter, mb stated he had &Ise 
talked to the WVA Inspector General's offige and to staem white. strauss told 
sanger be had told the Board ha wonted to be assured of his independence is the 
matter. Strauss told manger that in his seinion the TVA board membrs could haing.  
Strauss told him the Board memers had a major problem in trying to solve the 
nuclear problems of WVA considering the salary end budget limitations with gaich 
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they had to "Oft. Se, Stromeg. mai be usod at~~ t give a repert 2"s"~ the 
prable.me on oaimad is a hiuer senmat mad that the estim t"At the 908a4 

bear hd tabes mars doe astiona of a V so ee benstoble - tryfiN to Mtge a 
pr~bUMa SeesaW a00imad Stgma told hNA th SMad V1SMb~ Shl be b~f OUli@ 
-is Present obwia Urieems aates ussbitt t" Board bammem SlUm we oyawustd 
the Boerd ft"ar meredants. mad straes esmidered Kul@s to ha Ma homrablo 

pares.Strinmsasemed Isaer to mant with of ham Me attmu~e bath Of 1600 told 
Seswthat Semar sin memet Is hUm emlyis of the "Muthst of Interet 
prba Emt mstobed haI"s mt with Strms ad smamthr settere r tan smeto 

Paid, bet has" matimp dOd mat shd Oaw ditmumal Ijet Ma the Matter.  

Ue.r sedimaod maeatim latar, sma date ha emum mat rosell, ha ge"amiie 
tolopboma salh fio. Smat owae, Mba told hUm ha hed beard TA bed tremkdeum 
problem regarding mestrestwexe~mmt with Stoee. Whit. ama reqastd Nsimr 
cow to lashiflatem to tak to his. 28maWSOraViSed ha west to tlliat~m mad taIhd 
with senator oar. me mm hemat aM hak se ecm"h ha with owe to suplats the 
problem TWA hMe regardims violation of the mst flist, of istarest statute. NO 
stated Caewas mm a sreoly irritated with ta anti"m mtter. Seame sate d ile is 
hlaShingto ha did mat talk with Smater SeaOe ragSrdimS U10 Prabla. SONmr 
muplained it bas bass big responsibility is the pasnt to I taqumatly taln with thin 
sesslors without advising the Dawd of Directors ha ms gotm" to talk with then.  
me stated ha bed respensibility to TWA to represent TWA ma legislative matterm.  
Smangr eqlmiaed ha had tried to find either Dom W Voters the .veming hafece ha 
left to Go to Washington but me "nable to loesats the.. Emt stated uwo e. himraui 
froma Washington. ha mat with Been mad Wi11is the meat mwaint and told the.m OfiU 
talk with Senatoer so"m.  

Saamr advised Stoe" Wita told his that White had a preble morking with Sill 
Mamso becasue Iasen had told White that White we People wokimsfo law him abehd so 
contractual relationshipe with IVA giving inner. to TWA sopegeem. Songr 
aMp Lmeld that V4ush Peeple mae MUS (Semis er toshaleg aSO0U&mesi@te) OVIepee 
w~ho were assisting White mad that am Of the USIA eqileye Owed Brodsky had been 
giving Negative iste.oation to Whitoew rsdin Mames. amuse told White ODseM mm 
a Good Person an did as excellent job on haeesmast issues andhso Wkite to 
help. Heastated White did mat 86Me with his, 400 SOaW told bill that ISNWen 
Ease would do whaet they had to do. Smanew advised ha had mayer bed may voal 
argunents with White and ha Considered White to be a very seqietest Pere. sand 
enjoyed working with hin. Me told White, %Wile they were dimeussift the legalitY 
of the sestrecsU, for White to lI" hin almai mad he would defand the semtrests 
whisk ba felt were legal, but be told White he eguid sot defntmd the actions takes 
by White mad ethe S=~ OVIO7008 is onderius pereemel no eavimem li. sm. No 
told white that White should not seasons himelf with muebsh mtters beemame that wam 
Soc's responsmibility mad told White he should sessestraetso maolving the maimer 
problem. Sense.o stated White agrood with him that White had bees tahims too such 
of him time being sencersed with the esotuest mand agreed that Isagor should be the 
Parmes to address aestreatual probless. Segesa stated. %emover, that minsao 
C~haiums Dees had divested the WA Zampoeato, somral'm mu is. to 6466"st Ma 
investigation itot the Gaullist of istorest getter, his offie Mea hairtually bees 
exc luded from addressing esotoestuel prob..as.  

SOap.' advised upon retuunim& fra his Christma leavs em JinarY 6. It%- and 
reviewing the lean agroemat mad a mooueadws of umdoretwAdim. M ha hd semmimtently
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bess of the spislee that TWA - able to enter late vash srtets - Guawe a" 
t"at so low bed be"n Violated untl soneses took action.A taoeeen .trests 

rsythey ordere sesviess or perssemel IrM tasr *ýMwe 0 11 mamatedh 
tehtthat Win oeiteOrgdered eýIasoo ss ofH w awf m *"res. an a vislation bed 

safter stated th e mtts in hed with t*hwe an analysis - - - - -m (IMe) 
bed also Violated the sGaullist se imstesos skto. NOAM ease be hd S" "No 
Office.of Government OtM.. aseW of t"at seekst. sone Owefed tas Oc 

tuhithot bill hno am only 6pif to so"U thekeins remq sweloer Plant. He 
state the Oe did mat low that "a~ ow Sof to h"rs Personnel fre Mes 

.espomy. embed hew is me. ,- - - 1r SON" tdo the Positio that a 
dtimnineti eds ' serSetion (b) of the eifUt Of interest stalks sesl be uso" 

far Bibb while they could "et be mode far the Wito contractsm 5enr replied ha 
did met recall the advice hUs stlies had Sives M the Bibb situationmea stated he 
woud have to lISO at the Mma.'Ia-m regrding the matter'. Nom.'. ha believed ha 
bad said that Bibb could mat order Ongvisos andleu pe.'sammel fIna hMe amn asopr.  
Sanger' stated in the IKelly etuatismq be bed advised the 9e=d thai Gould mat son 
sueh determinations that Kellyes interest is SM mee insuabstantial Waba is tact it 
wee substantial. Usmever. the seem bed told hiS to d.'.ft the best SamS be Could.  

Whas esked abeut a -0 ---. of Imsero to uito deto Morrh 20. 1ING. is wih~s 
$afear's oftfice mso the staetoest that Pesonesml associated with the Me contract 
woud have to recsme themselves f rom ordering their soloyses or wold bove to have 
the Board make a determinatiom that their interest ia their cempoy ow set a 
substantial interet. Safs.' respeuded be believed the w -- I- said that Bibb 
aheuld resame iMself fnom ordering his -m pospli ora sdatomimatiem could be usde 
by the Dawd under section M9 of the conf list of interest statute. Bongos stated 
such a deterainaties io a remdy available undaer the essilist of interest statute.  
He stated be believed. howver, hMe Narob 20. 1906 semiLNra-i to Wkite was saying 
that kitemwould how*tohboevall the factstoadis such, ado w~ti. me 
stated be did met recall the details and be would have to refresh hUs memory by 
reviewing that momrmbmu. Semgpr advised be was unedr the Impression that as soft 
as Wbite began working tr TVA be totes"e to m off Bibb. no stated he didnt 
have any present recollection regarding the detals of the UMb situation.  

lSafer advised be ultimately did seed a copy of the HM contrast with TVA to the 
office oGav ev-t M thisus. me sated he did met disease 0he violation of the 
conf list ot interest statute is the me situation with the Vaited States Attenroma 
office beause it is so ~ Us responibility. as advised it is s haw 
reospesibility of the Inspector' Semer"le olise, at WA to diascuss VAsh getters 
with the United States Attermey's attice. He stated be had discussed his concerns 
about the VAC contrect with bath Steven White. Sill Willis, end the member ot the 
9e94s and they had arpined ~bu the intent of that PAC sontrast.  

3safe. was asked it be was temiltar with a semrUlt4 ""Mret botuar n mA ad 
in NO.QMeb 1965 *A OM GAM to is -0 eValVUetM of "We' M6oles. PWASn.  
laser advised he did met bosw about the sestost until be wet to th emetiss is 
Se"rsya is December at 16M. n Me ew the herd had is the Past taihed with a 
farmer admiral by the mesai of Wilkinson, %A mm well wom o theU HvM lwlews.  
Program. He stated Wilkimmom, Wkite, and anther Ldiniru by the sameo Williams 
were hwRO AS '06l0e4 bren edbirlel." He Otated TVA aheuld pay -11 for their 
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PP aesmlt,1t onrvisNo. Pa stotw be emu resell %ite talking to hwe abset a 
eotmst to Pay to MC far tdo sefteltis" se,'vissea Ou be told white that mute 

* mskldnt reý m be paid beamf. Mkite dInl mat Plaa bhImSOf Is the 
positive to reassmmal e erntwet to TVA tO P"y 8Mes IN -. e with Webs 
be bee n emlopment reairl ,-1 0 Sme stowe twa if =c did provide Oftb 
servise. they ebld be paidt mkin, detail se that we ma" been, 

-rve to mes attention.  

$anew a"Wised is refivns to tas uite, aibeatis, be wet. a desina to the 
Dedstatlse tht it ws gt prope to have the aserostiasl relatii'a' er 

TWA* 5MOC, sad U3. If stated is the doomernt be wet. to the Dowrd# be bed 

attemted toGrotte eetreatmal relatism -sadip e v b ad disarim a 

Neussar the I aNII Biusd to @Md that deeAND to Wits. 08OW euplaisad0 that 

3 even whMe be has told thee it va@ met the proper action to tame. Set stated the 
See isrnttled to hie opisirn; ba"or they do met bove to tame big opinion.  

Me painted gut it has barn rare is the peast that they havernt folloe his 
opainins. Soner emplaimed that be was is an SA~rd peelirn with the Seerd wham 
ha advised thee what he soneldevoed to be the proper leoa proesdrea to follew tn 
they acted sWAete to big advise. 99 Stated he had leake at the98 Ofem el w 

rearding what be sasd do imd detoermied he bad me atherity to so to the vattod 
states Attorney but did have a eameesm as to hie ebliation is awe situatious.  
especially "it related to atWt.. Nat stated Mmthe Soed aedd his to prepar 
the best ease he amid, hUs effli" did so, evan thaigh it bedrsidd against 
web actions to the Board.  

~,masked if songer had ever discussed with 0bg Perris WVAs unteriag inte the 
contractuael relatiemships with white to ebtois ukito's serviso. inger advised 
that wISham ha s at Seqisyeb durift the 006s116e4 metia. be felt pensemelly 
embarrassed for Parrs ad as a reselt did set discuss the metter in detail because 
be knew that Ferris WIS m~tiOW&lY sMeONVed rerdaSS the Matter. NO stated 
Farris bed talked to his abowt retiremnt a semple of tises prior to his retiriag, 

but be""a that he had met dMovs"e the getter with ton. a 

Sanser sdvised he Moaelso someossed ObVA %It emloyees ef Iam Carp"rties ane 
dOing in the TVA nuc leer program. No did Uet ho it rAtbaity or reMapesibility 
they had or owem whet deties they Uwre port ermlws 

In response to a qmuestim regarding his talI"g with C oors aper is AwilI 
eb Ut theoatreetuel relatimuhipe TVA bed to amtain Wkitss servse. sa"go 

re4alled talkifg With Caspar Od Stated the ittor am Up Me M aide. 90 told 
Caoper that there Was 10 preblea ad TVA entering isto the asatrests it had smtered 
late. Me stated he believed hie statimt to Cooper was prtedp- by a qumestimn 
asked by Cempssi U"4y abr the asotrests. 8amar told tba TVA did haes 
the eutherity to ester into the satmtst, bWt be did OK believe Caoper or Lleyd's 
44eetimN to hUs OSke SInThiAg ~be the semlist ON interest statte. GIS~Or Iadvised he had heard s lot ofad sumis regardiag his May 5, I9M eumrem to thw 
board sonerassoa the cnI list of ifttarebt otatute. Me stated he Ma met IMe to 
respead to esytbiag he hod beard beig dismissed rapid las the eumereadlSbesause 

1 of his Positiom is a lawvenlaliest reletleaship to the beard. me emlaisad that 
gush a relatiamahip puts his in a bed Peosition wAm a let of people are talkifg 
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about the amnrem" and be eamimt personally say smythi about it. Me stated be 
would always take the pesitis that TVA beheeal wein e" to enter into ssntrneta.  
osh ok as stanard -ApeM reseess, a peuosal seevs e aestreast and authority 
to enter laeatatnmaldr sestim 0.  

Wie sboud ~ku big respoinse to --- -- -P m- Sabhreeer. Saftar olvisaed ha was 
rospsdi~to her qusietiss to hiWm han be l Mammed hau' spesif is quastios. go 

aised it wa diffimalt to get a reply out to ber qasties. SmmgW stated ha had 
also pered GP 6 esponse to GAD bot the Smrd woud set wse his FWu draft 

gepsato GAO did set meswo GA' Wsastion beemos. it did st say amytrbia 
about 82231*3.  

Samigr advised be esoposled to Cbirasi Domes Apil 1. 19" aminmsAu with his 
written opiates conesrning the Conf lict of interest statutes an may S. iIt. "We 
reason it took that length of tUme was boeas e did me nt sea mny reasse to turn 
out anything lesw than a full product. No believed ha Noaode to respond with a 
souplete sewer. Wie advised b wa nted to take a few days to got personally 
involved and to ensure the responseme d one correctly. No stated in his spinidin 
the response was a good, solid product mld stated that good leswe weft tab"s ti"d.  
Unensr stated ha know, Nases was uner a lot of pressure during the first 
aaotiattos matesso an he bed tall Mosm that boose should be sesuret s hn is Work 
because these sontrncst wone bigger and sere Important then other contracst which 
had beon negotiated is the pest.  

Songr stated he had given the itstrrvtinrs a broad brush view of the situation and 
stated he hoew they had documets they could review regarding a lot of the 
dotails. Sensor advised he wold get an answer baeh to the Intervimewr reg~arding 
his interpretation of his H1arsh 30 ainremidu to Stove WAits concerntng the NAC 
contracts, as well as would check to detersmie if his offic 1 hd any knowledge as 
to whether 8UC hWW been paid by TWA for the consulting work they bed dmae for thin 
in gavse r 1995. Songr advised he wuld aloe make available to the ntetrviewifta 
agents a copy of his shuoselegy, of eveste concernin the eonfJl&-st of interest 
situation.  

EHIBIT
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Direetor, tijvm~on ot Internal 

A. A. 1058 1 
Vt rvet-Ir of 11*.to'r: 41t lolle Privacy 

.awrdihoei ola, i',e (V6-193O~.Cto vt'

f"e secretary of Labor has cbar'jeo the Inspector CenSEra Office 
With the responsibility- for the direction and control of the VOL 
Soiline. The ?a coarialaut Ansly~uia Office uhich includos, 
OPeratioa of the VOL. Hotline Is responsibletfor the receiapt, 
review# ptocesuulsa and distrbution of all &Ile atijsss an(; 
comp~laints to the approprilate agenry and/or offlie.e 

Tho above-captioned repurt regleettn inform-ation received brl the IC 
'Camplaint An.lyIMe Office which pertains to your component of th& 
Dealrtment. 'go Inspoctor J*nnr.al has determined t eam the 
in ftor&t ion available that, ieo etwsiolaint lack& oririna.l 
investigative metrit. Thim Infoatailon to transmitted to you tor 
your r 1ev and any basnnaIuwnt Acti los doemed Appropriate. PleCr.e~ 
advise us of tht tinal diupagit lor you take In this matter.  

The Mentidentil~ity of the s.irplaitiant in to be protected to the 
AauIMuM extent Practicat'le.  

Contacet Ann Baldes u~.-l't r iatyg.df (S23-9901) if You have 
a Vsestions Conmcvning thiii re! .crral or should, DW. "I5.at 

* f &?L...gat aI** Rk h 

Towr ecperatlon, in this matter in appreciated,

* *,*t,*.  
* 6.~ * 

~~mm.mmmminm
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Mi As A. NMI3 
Director of Rat ormatione IPgIVcy 
and Investigative Informati? Brot 

.Iic~toto Office-o N ft 
5Administration and rl vun!, 

Report Number CO-86-OlS) 
Kemorandum of match 31, 1166 fram 
PC. Guy me Cunninghame III# axecutive 
Legal Director of the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission

In response to report go, CO-19-0193 regarding the concerns 
expressed La the above memorandum the Wage and bour Division has 
examined Its recent experience, with the Tennessee valley 
Authority (?VA) In edsinistering $ection 210 Of the Inergy 
NorIGaization Act (IPA)* 

S60tiOn 210 Of IPA proVidea protection from discrimination fer 
empleoyes wh~o take actions to carry out the purposes of the IPA 
(ensuring the safeeoperstion of nuclear facilitites) soch 
employees are often referred to as owhistleblowetsoe In 
abinistering $ection 210 of BRA the Wage sand lost Division (the 
Division) is required to Investigate a whistleblover's smj'p~lait 
and issue a finding within 30 days of receiving the cMplaint.  

Is reyleving Its experience with WA onder %* 3MA Wage and loor 
founad that during the period March $1, 1966 throogh September Se 
19166 the Division received seventeen (17) complaints Icem WvA 
,employ ees charging that TVA had violatedS the BRA by 
discri(minatiLng against them as a result of their efforts to 
e90ure nuclear Safety at TVA fa~ilitless The D'vIsion made a 
finding of no violations in Investigating six (6) of these 
Oftplaists. Three (3) of the compIlaets were rcoolved through 
ecoaclietions In which TVA settled with the complainants on a 
mutually acoeptabl basis, One complaint was found to have been 
filed on an ntat!0ely basis* One complaint was withdrawn by too 
Complainant and one Itemains under Investigation, The tess fLanj 
five (5) complaints were Investigated by the Division and 
violations were charged.  

With respect to allegations that Compliance Officer (CO) Sandra 
.eeeyIs biased against WVA# it should be po~nted out that she 

participated in the Investigation of thisteen (13) of the 

foR DffiCuol'U1ISE 0111Y 
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UtJiOt against YVA. In onlY five (5) Of the thir teoln invstigations did CO Uteely 
Yaviolations of VRA which were, charged against TVA. In additions the Namager of IhNwar Power at TVA* Aumiral Steven White has Praised CO Seeley's professional 

bllities An. weetings with her supervisor.  
in sumations CO Seeley has doumontrated no bias against TVA in. investigating 
ce~1aiats filed against it mnder the ERA ends in Wage and Hour's views has 
-conducted herself in a professional manner at all timesIn doaling with that 
4gencW.  

No further action Is planned.
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Thleis Is t response to your letter to me* 5. arias ftland 
regarding the conduct of a DaL emloyea, In the perforuc.00e of bog 
duties Involving the Tannessee Vare uthority.  

2b*e age and lout Division Is the agrwithin this fe rbenat 
that Investigate@ comgants involv Isection 220 of Meferg ¶ 
R.eorganization Act. n efote, I referred your letter sad 
enclosuresn to the Baploysent Standards Adainistratione which bas 

5 uridiction over Weg and Noce! matters. hast agency provided 
the efte3osed ma.oranim as a result of their Inquiry., 

ft 70u have any further Questions, please give Us a41 calo 
523-9909.  

liftestrely 

A. A. Wool 
Director of ftformation, Privacy 

and Innvestigative information 5ystam.0 
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